General Engineering Company 608-742-2169 (Office)
P.O. Box 340 608-742-2592 (Fax)
916 Silver Lake Drive “ gec@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

Portage, W1 53901
Engineers * Consultants  Inspectors

December 19, 2016

Mr. Randy Maass

Remediation and Redevelopment Program ITH CENTE .
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources ——— - REGION |
3911 Fish Hatchery Rd

Fitchburg, W1 53711

RE: BID DEFERRAL REQUEST
Wards Corner Garage
E3309 STH 154
Hillpoint, Wisconsin
General Engineering Company Project Number: 2-1015-395
BRRTS No.: 03-57-001693
PECFA No.: 53937-9717-09

Dear Mr. Maass,

General Engineering Company (GEC) is requesting a Bid Deferral to complete the additional sampling
requested by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) to fulfill the requirements of
closure for the above referenced site. Costs include sampling the potable wells at the three properties
located south of Wards Corner Garage and analyzing the samples using EPA method 524.2.

Costs requested using the UCCS Standardized Invoice #20 are attached and include; three offsite access
agreements, potable well field reconnaissance, sampling three potable wells, sample analysis for EPA

method 524.2, and a letter report addendum summarizing the results totaling $4,584.75. GEC looks
forward to your response. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Respectfully submitted,
GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY

Brian Youngwirth
Environmental Project Manager

Attached: UCCS Standardized Invoice

C: Mr. Steven Muchow — Sauk County Highway Commissioner
Portage ° Black River Falls e La Crosse
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